# Falling in love with the Unabomber

Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski

January 26, 2016

### Contents

The Cliff Notes	3
The Letters	10
A1. Extract from Ted to an unknown person - $9/18/02$	12
<ul> <li>B. Letters to &amp; from a lady love interest</li> <li>B1. Extract from an unknown person to Ted - 10-03-02</li></ul>	13
C. Letter to a past member of his legal defense team C1. From Ted to Scharlette - 4/6/03	<b>14</b> 14
D1. From Ted to [REDACTED] - February 19, 2004	15
E1. From Ted to Dr. Barriot - July 7, 2006	16
F1. From Ted to an Apartment Manager	19
G1. From Ted to Dr. Barriot	20
H1. From Ted to [REDACTED] - December 4, 2006	<b>21</b>
I1. From Ted to [REDACTED]	22

### The Cliff Notes

Joy Richards had something she needed to confess.

Sitting in her pastor's office at Grace Lutheran Church in Upland, Calif., in early 2006, Richards, who had been diagnosed with terminal cancer, wanted to make things right with God. And to her, that meant being honest about a secret she'd been keeping from those closest to her out of fear they might reject her, as others had, including her own family.

But as she sat there with the pastor and her closest friend, Richards didn't seem to know where to begin. Finally, with tears in her eyes, she just blurted it out. "I'm in love with Ted Kaczynski," she said.

It is a chapter in the Unabomber saga that is virtually unknown but captured, in part, in letters in Kaczynski's archive of personal papers at the Labadie Collection at the University of Michigan Library. Arrested in 1996 and charged in a deadly string of mail and package bombs over nearly two decades, Kaczynski at some point began to correspond with Richards, a woman he had never met but eventually fell in love with and wanted to marry.

She was a mystery even among those who came to know her, and exactly how and when their relationship began is unclear. Richards, who died in late 2006, donated her correspondence with Kaczynski to a library at Smith College, her alma mater, where a representative said it is not available to the public.

But Kaczynski mentioned Richards in countless letters to others. He wrote about how much he loved her, how lucky he was to have met her and, later, the extreme anguish he felt over her illness and death, at 53. "My friend has suffered more than anyone deserves to suffer, and I can do nothing to help her," Kaczynski wrote in June 2006, expressing the kind of empathy he has never shown for the dozens of victims of his bombs.

At first, according to Kaczynski's letters, Richards was simply his closest friend and confidant, someone he trusted enough to allow to speak regularly to his lawyers, negotiate possible interviews with the media and help form the network of pen pals who shared his aversion to the technological society he feared.

"She started out as someone who acted as kind of like a researcher for him," said Quin Denvir, a former federal public defender who, along with attorney Judy Clarke, led Kaczynski's Unabomber defense. "She got him books and sent him articles and was a friend to him."

But soon she became much more than that to Kaczynski, who began to refer to her in letters as his "angel" and "Lady Love," a title he sometimes accentuated with a tiny hand-drawn heart. He drew her cards using colored pencils from the prison commissary and wrote her original pieces of classical music. With help from other pen pals, he sent her books he thought she might like.

"[Joy] is an angel. I mean a real one. I'm sure she could fly if she wanted to," Kaczynski wrote to a pen pal in April 2002. "You don't see her halo because she's too modest to wear it. She keeps it hung up in her closet. But really she is an honest-to-goodness angel. Absolutely perfect."

Wanda Kaczynski, right, mother of convicted Unabomber Ted Kaczynski, wipes tears from her eyes as Kaczynski's brother, David Kaczynski, talks to the press outside the U.S. Courthouse in the Fred E. Moss Federal Building, Jan. 22, 1998. (Photo: Reuters)

Wanda Kaczynski, right, mother of convicted Unabomber Ted Kaczynski, wipes tears from her eyes as Kaczynski's brother, David Kaczynski, talks to the press outside the U.S. Courthouse in the Fred E. Moss Federal Building, Jan. 22, 1998. (Photo: Reuters)

At one point, Richards even began speaking regularly to Kaczynski's family — his mother, Wanda, and brother, David, whom the bomber had cut off after learning his sibling had given the FBI the tip that led to his arrest. Her overtures weren't a secret. His mother and brother wrote him letters mentioning Richards, and Kaczynski, who was quick to cut off anyone he didn't trust, apparently had no objection.

His family, desperate to end their estrangement with him, viewed Richards' outreach as surprising but hopeful. "I thought it was an opening, that maybe Joy could become the bridge by which I could reconcile with my brother," David said in an interview.

In letters and phone calls, Richards mainly gave the family updates on Kaczynski's life in prison — though occasionally she seemed to hint that she was passing the messages on at his request. "Once or twice, she even said something like, 'He said to tell David this' or something like that, which made me hopeful," David recalled.

But one day, he had a phone conversation with Richards about his brother's crimes in which she offered a view into her thinking on the Unabomber. "You know, they have never really proven that Ted killed people," she told David, who was taken aback.

"Joy, if I thought he was innocent, I would be fighting a different cause right now," he told her.

On the other end of the line, Richards was silent for a moment. "Well, even if he did it, I can still accept it," she said. "I can understand it."

Not long after that, David recalled, Richards stopped communicating. "The door was really shut," he said. Several months later, the family learned why: Richards told Kaczynski's mother that her son had forbidden her from talking to the family. He thought she was becoming too sympathetic to them and had started to question her loyalty.

Richards, intensely private all her life, left few clues about her background. She grew up near Cleveland. Her parents, like Kaczynski's, were second-generation Polish-Americans, she told friends. She had a brother and a sister — though it's unclear

if they were older or younger. She told a friend she had been married briefly to a man who was in the military, but after a few years, they split amicably. (Using public records, Yahoo News was unable to locate any of Richards' relatives, and friends had no information.)

Described by one friend as "incredibly intelligent in a superhuman way," Richards apparently put off attending (or finishing) college for years, finally graduating at age 36 from prestigious Smith College in Northampton, Mass. Classmates remembered her in the obituary that ran in the alumni magazine as a "mysterious mix of solitary and gregarious."

It's unclear how or when she ended up out West. Public records show she briefly lived in Idaho and then in Montana, which is where she was living in 1996 when Kaczynski was arrested, although they apparently never crossed paths. She later told friends that she had been intrigued by the Unabomber manifesto, which she said was "brilliant." It appears she first wrote to Kaczynski not long after he was arrested, but their regular correspondence only began in 1998 after he was sentenced to life without parole and sent to the United States Penitentiary Administrative Maximum Facility (ADX) in Florence, Colo.

In prison, Kaczynski's life took a remarkable turn. Before his arrest he'd had almost no experience with women, as he confided repeatedly to his diary. The opposite sex confounded him: What did women want? How did you know when they liked you? Why was it so hard?

But as a notorious serial killer, he attracted the interest of women, dozens of them, who wrote him to say how handsome they thought he was. They called him "Teddy," sent him provocative pictures, told him about their sex fantasies and begged to visit him. One woman, in a letter sent to Kaczynski's attorneys, even proposed marriage.

Kaczynski was welcoming of the attention but also baffled by it. In his methodical way, he pursued the mysteries of life with his attorney, Clarke, who had become one of his first close female friends. "I think he assumed that there was a little booklet or something he could read that would tell him in exact factual terms about women," said Denvir, Clarke's co-counsel. "He was so intellectual, but there was also this naivete. Sometimes it felt like he was 12 years old."

Shortly after he arrived in Colorado, Kaczynski began to receive letters from a woman who wrote him in explicit detail about her sexual fantasies about him. The letters shocked him so much that even though he rejected the mental health profession he wrote to a psychologist to ask if he thought the woman might be mentally unstable. "Can unresolved anger lead to sadomasochistic sexual impulses?" he wrote.

Though their correspondence continued, Kaczynski warned her not to become too attached to him. She wasn't the only woman he was writing to — he was also exchanging letters with a woman he identified as "J." "I like her, and I think she needs me as much as you do, though probably for different reasons."

Richards and Kaczynski first met in person in late 1999. Though his visitors list at ADX was strictly limited to his lawyers or people he had known before his 1996 arrest,

she was able to first visit him under the guise of being a journalist. (Later, though it's unclear when or how, she was added to his approved visitors list permanently.) In her mid-40s then, she was 5-foot-7, slender with dark brown hair and brilliant blue eyes and most often dressed in practical khakis.

He had granted her an interview that would run more than a year later in the Blackfoot Valley Dispatch, a regional publication in Montana. Initially, Kaczynski had shopped the interview to other publications, including Rolling Stone, Penthouse and Playboy, but under the strict rules he presented, including his choice of Richards as the writer and his final approval of the text, there were no takers.

Richards wrote under the pen name J. Alienus Rychalski — a mix of a nickname she'd had as a kid and her family's original Polish last name. Conducted while Kaczynski was still appealing for a new trial, the interview focused mainly on his daily life in Montana, what had made him want to live in an "uninhabited place" and whether he believed in "fate" and God. ("No," he replied. "Do you?")

Richards returned to Montana. An unidentified acquaintance of Kaczynski's wrote him to say she had run into Richards, who had gushed about the "thrill" of finally meeting him in person. Kaczynski said he was excited to meet her too. At some point, Richards relocated to Rancho Cucamonga, Calif., where she began working as a fourthgrade teacher. By that time, her relationship with the Unabomber had turned romantic — or as romantic as it could be under the strict rules of the supermax, where prisoners are not allowed physical contact with visitors. Every meeting is to be conducted in a sterile, concrete room equipped with security cameras where visitors are separated by a thick pane of security glass. They could never touch, never kiss.

But Kaczynski tried to be the best boyfriend he could be to the first girlfriend he'd ever had. According to his letters, he shared with Richards copies of all correspondence he sent and received to prove his openness and loyalty — which meant he was copying letters by hand at least twice, once for her and another for his archive in Michigan, since he didn't have access to a copy machine.

Though he continued to correspond with other female pen pals, he cut them off when they showed any hint of romantic interest in him. But sometimes it wasn't easy. In 2002, a woman who was a librarian began writing to him — a key acquaintance for a man behind bars who had a desire to read obscure articles and books that other pen pals couldn't find. But when she sent a flirtatious letter, Kaczynski told her he already had a "Lady Love" in his life.

"Could I be your second lady love?" the woman asked.

"I've put that question to Lady Love #1, and she says 'no," he replied. Though he welcomed a "friendship," he cut off all contact with the librarian when she later addressed him as "sweetheart." "Lady Love No. 1 would not be comfortable with the tone your letters are taking," he wrote. "You will not hear from me again."

He couldn't stop gushing to people about Richards. "She's beyond my wildest dreams!" he wrote to a former member of his legal team. There's evidence he considered marrying her, which would have had one practical benefit: As his next of kin, if she survived him — he was 11 years older — she, rather than his estranged family, would have had control over his remains. Whether he actually sought permission or whether it would have been granted is uncertain.

The following year, Kaczynski sold his half of the land he owned in Montana (about 1.4 acres) to Richards at the bargain price of \$7,500 to help fulfill her dream of having a wilderness escape. (His brother, David, owned the other half.) The sale brought Richards unwelcome attention from the media. "I am a very private person," she told the Sacramento Bee in what would be her only interview about Kaczynski. "I wish I could become invisible right now. This is the moment I dreaded the most."

Though the media's curiosity about her dealings with Kaczynski faded as quickly as it had flared up, it took only one headline to stir up drama in Richards' life. She later told friends that her family, with whom she already had a tenuous relationship, learned of her friendship with the Unabomber around that time. Upset that she was corresponding with a serial murderer, her family stopped speaking to her, she said, leading to an estrangement that lasted until shortly before she died.

Richards told the Sacramento Bee that she had become "fond" of the Unabomber, but it was more than that. By then, she was regularly writing to him and visiting him in prison. That Christmas, she made a three-day trip to Colorado, where she spent hours talking to him through security glass. But while there, Richards began to cough up blood. The diagnosis was lung cancer. Surgeons removed part of her right lung but warned her the cancer would likely return.

Breaking the news to another pen pal, Kaczynski wrote, "If she dies, it will break my heart because I love this woman."

Over the next year and a half Richards' health briefly improved, but her outlook soon turned bleak again. She underwent chemotherapy and was forced to give up her job as a teacher. She kept writing to Kaczynski and visiting him, but with no contact with her family and few friends, she began to worry about the prospect of dying alone.

Though she had never known him in the outside world, Kaczynski was as present in her life as anything. In her tiny apartment she had his books — including a bound copy of the Unabomber manifesto — and some of his belongings that had been left behind in his Montana cabin. On the walls was art he had drawn for her, while scattered around the apartment were copies of musical compositions he had written for her though it's not clear she knew how to read music.

"It was like she was living with a ghost," a friend, who declined to be named so as not to be associated with Kaczynski, said. "It was like [Kaczynski] was there, but he wasn't."

In late 2005 doctors told Richards that her cancer had returned. By chance, she met and became friends with a couple — devout Christians — to whom she began to confess her fears about her health and her fate in life. She mentioned her relationship with Kaczynski to no one — until the day she summoned her friend and the church's pastor, James Pike, to confess that she was in love with him.

Both Pike and the friend were stunned. "Wait, the Unabomber?" Pike recalled saying.

Richards tearfully nodded. By that time, she was undergoing a spiritual epiphany and was considering being baptized in the church. But she told them she couldn't go forward with the symbolic spiritual rebirth if she wasn't fully honest about her life. She had been too scared to tell them out of fear that she might lose them as she had lost her family. "If this is a deal breaker," she told them, "you can tell me."

"You can't help who you love sometimes," the woman told her. "And it doesn't change how we feel about you."

The following spring, Richards was baptized in the church. Finally free to speak of her secret relationship, she confessed her increasingly conflicted feelings about loving a man who had committed such terrible crimes. At the same time, she openly worried about what Kaczynski would think of her becoming more spiritual when he didn't believe in God.

In prison, Kaczynski had noticed the changes in Richards. He wrote to others about her growing involvement with the church and how she, in her sickness, had started to rely heavily on her faith. She was in constant pain, physically and emotionally, and Kaczynski struggled with his own emotions over his inability to help the woman he loved so desperately.

In July 2006, doctors told Richards she had only months to live. By then, she was consumed with getting her affairs in order, and because of her conflicted feelings about Kaczynski, she was writing less often. He felt her fading from him. "I love this woman truly, even though her love for me has cooled," he wrote to a friend that month.

Out of work and with her benefits drained, Richards soon began to run out of money. When Kaczynski spoke of her plight to another pen pal, the man sent her \$2,400 and promised more if she needed it. But her health only worsened. She entered the hospital in November and Kaczynski went frantic trying to reach her. He wrote letters to the manager of her apartment complex and to members of her family. He didn't know if she was alive or dead, and he enlisted some of his other pen pals in his desperate attempt to find out.

In late December, Richards went to stay with the couple who had befriended her, and she lived out her final days there. While she made peace with her family, who came to visit her, friends say her relatives did not offer to help with any of her final arrangements, including her will or her funeral. They were left up to the couple and the church.

She was too sick to speak to Kaczynski, though she made those around her promise they would let him know she had passed. "She came to reject the killing and the things that he had done, but she loved him," a friend said. "She had a deep connection with him until the end."

The day she died, one of Kaczynski's pen pals from Los Angeles drove out to visit her at the bomber's behest. When he arrived, Richards was in pain and barely conscious, but the pen pal had one final message from Kaczynski for his Lady Love. The man, a musician, put headphones on Richards and played a piece of music — "a trombone duet" — that Kaczynski had written for her and the man had performed on his synthesizer.

Richards died on New Year's Eve 2006, but though Pike and others left messages with the prison, Kaczynski didn't learn of her death until more than a week later, through a letter from Richards' brother. In a letter thanking him for letting him know of his Lady Love's fate, Kaczynski's usually neat handwriting is barely legible. He wrote that he was glad Richards knew he was thinking of her until the end.

"I wouldn't have wanted her to die thinking I had let her down," he said.

# The Letters

This is a selection included in: 'Falling in love with the Unabomber.' on Yahoo News. From his prison cell, Ted Kaczynski — the "Unabomber" who terrified the nation in the 1980s and early 1990s — has carried on a remarkable correspondence with thousands of people all over the world. As the 20th anniversary of his arrest approaches, Yahoo News is publishing a series of articles based on his letters and other writings, housed in an archive at the University of Michigan. They shed unprecedented light on the mind of Kaczynski — a genius, madman and murderer.

# A1. Extract from Ted to an unknown person - 9/18/02

... such as cleaning the cell and bagging up my dirty laundry.

You kindly offered to give me further help. I could use one photocopy of the Epilogue (titled "The Bushmen in 1989") of the 1989 edition of *The Harmless People*, by Elizabeth Marshall Thomas. I could also use a photocopy of the article "Hunters and gatherers: Economic behavior in bands," by E. Cashdan, which appears in S. Plattner (Ed.), *Economic Anthropology*, Stanford University Press, 1989. I would ask my Lady-Love ( $\boxtimes$ ) to get these materials for me, but unfortunately she is sick at present.

Sincerely yours, Ted Kaczynski

# B. Letters to & from a lady love interest

# B1. Extract from an unknown person to Ted - 10-03-02

Dear Ted,

Hello friend. As always, it was *great* to hear from you. The mail between us seems so slow, ...

#### B2. From Ted to [REDACTED] - October 19, 2002

Dear Ms. [REDACTED]

Thanks for your letter of October 3. You ask whether you can be my "second lady love." I've put that question to Lady Love #1, and she says "no". There is to be no Lady Love #2. As for pictures of myself, I don't think I have any here with me, except possibly a few that I need to save. But if you send me a picture of myself, yes, I will sign it for you. ...

#### B3. From Ted to [REDACTED] - November 4, 2002

... I am breaking off my correspondence with you. You will not hear from me again.

# C. Letter to a past member of his legal defense team

#### C1. From Ted to Scharlette - 4/6/03

... When I die, I don't want my family to get my body. I want Joy to get it, if I die before she does. But the prison authorities tell me that a prisoners body is automatically turned over to the next of kin, regardless of the prisoner's wishes ... If Joy and I can get married, then she will be my next of kin, ... what advice can you give us about this?

# D1. From Ted to [REDACTED] -February 19, 2004

#### Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for your two postcards, one postmarked January 0?, 2004, and the other dated February 10, 2004. I'm glad that you had such a successful trip. But there is disastrous news: Joy has cancer. According to the latest estimate from the oncologist, if the cancer is at stage 1 she has a 47% chance of living five years; if the cancer has progressed to stage 2 she has a 26% chance. They won't know whether the cancer is at stage 1 or stage 2 until after Joy has surgery on February 23. If she dies it will break my heart, because I love this woman. All we can do is hope for the best.

I'm sure that Joy would appreciate hearing from you.

Best regards, Ted

P.S. It just doesn't seem fair. Joy is only 50 years old. That's young to get cancer. She has a right to expect at least a couple of more decades of life. And now this ...

-Ted

# E1. From Ted to Dr. Barriot - July 7, 2006

#### Dear Dr. Barriot:

Many thanks for your kind letter of June 15, which I received on June 26. I am especially grateful for your willingness to help my friend Joy Richards. I was able to speak with her by telephone on July 3. At that time she told me that she had made on unsuccessful attempt to call you. Probably she has not made a second attempt. But I think I had better tell you the whole story of her illness. She came to visit me at Christmas time, 2003. We had a very satisfying series of visits, but while she was here in Colorado she coughed up a tiny amount of blood, just a few specks. Of course she consulted her physician as soon as she arrived home in California, and it turned out that she had a cancerous tumor in her right lung. I believe her oncologist called it 'adenocarcinoma'. On February 23, 2004, the upper lobe of her right lung was removed surgically. The tumor was small, the surgery seemed to be successful, and the oncologist told her that there was a sixty percent to eighty percent chance that cancer would not kill her within five years. Unfortunately, as a result of some disruption of the nerves during surgery, she was left with severe, chronic pain; so severe that she was not able to return to her employment as an elementary-school teacher. Fortunately she had disability insurance that paid her three fourths of her salary as a teacher, and since her first surgery she has been living on disability insurance. She also had participated in medical insurance plan offered by her employer, and that, for a certain period, covered her medical expenses. But at times she was depressed, largely I think as a result of the chronic pain, but probably also because of the uncertainty as to whether her cancer would return.

During this period the spiritual side of Joy's nature began to assume greater importance. As a small child she had had some sort of spiritual experience that had left a deep impression on her. Her mother raised her as a Christian Scientist, but in adulthood Joy was not an adherent of any particular religion. At times, apparently, she was not even certain of the existence of God, but throughout her life she remained intensely interested in the idea of God. In fact, at one time she taught a college course devoted to Somerset Maugham's novel The Razor's Edge, a book that fascinated her. I don't know whether you have ever read this book, but it is a very famous novel about a young man's search for God. After her first surgery Joy began attending Quaker meetings, but she found them unsatisfying and eventually dropped them. For more than a year and a half Joy had no recurrence of cancer, and I began to be very hopeful that she was permanently cured. However, she was still oppressed by chronic pain, and she was worried about her financial future, because the insurance program that her employer had provided would eventually expire and alter that she would have to pay the insurance premiums herself, which she would not be able to do given that she had to live on her disability insurance alone. She hoped to be able to qualify for "Medicare", a program of the United States Government that would pay her medical expenses, but this was very uncertain at the time. Then in the autumn of 2005 a new tumor was discovered in Joy's right lung.

From approximately this point my knowledge of

[missing page]

. . . Joy might live for some years longer.

Meanwhile, Joy's involvement with spiritual matters was growing stronger, and she no longer had any doubt whatever of the existence of God. She began attending a Lutheran church, and she even had herself baptized, though she apparently does not believe all the doctrines of Lutheranism and probably does not regard herself as a Lutheran. Still, it is clear that her belief in God is more important to her than ever before.

But Joy's financial situation seemed desperate and she told me that she was depressed over it. The terms of her disability insurance were such that the payments she was receiving would soon drop to one half of what her teacher's saary had been; she did some calculations and concluded that there was no way she would be able to live on that amount of money. I was feeling rather desperate myself over Joy's situation, for I love this woman truly, even though I know that her love for me has cooled.

That was how matters stood when I wrote you my letter on June 4. But on July 3 I spoke with Joy on the telephone, and she gave me some news that – if I understand her situation correctly – may solve her financial problems in a tragic way. Cancer has been discovered simultaneously at several new sites in Joy's body, and her oncologist has told her that she has only from three to six months to live. This time I don't think there can be much doubt; almost certainly, Joy will be dead within sic months. She doesn't seem worried about her financial situation any longer. She is four thousand dollars in debt, but I think that while she is alive she will be able to live on her credit cards, and she has insurance that will cover her debts after she dies.

I certainly shed many tears after learning on July 3 that Joy would be dead within six months, yet in a way I was relieved by that conversation, because, for the first time, Joy seemed resigned to death. Until now she has had an intense desire to live, but during our conversation of July 3 she seemed ready to accept the end of her life, and I can reasonably hope that she will die with peace of mind.

I'm sorry that she made only one attempt to return your phone calls, but I'm not surprised. She has very little energy nowadays, and she probably will not try to call you again. If you are still willing to help, I suggest that you call Joy once in order to establish contact and gain her trust. As I've already indicated, she is no longer concerned about her financial situation, given that she has at most six more months to live. But still I'm worried that she might be overconfident about her finances, and may reach the limit of what she can borrow through her credit cards before she dies. If that happens she probably will not call you to ask for help. But if you would call her perhaps once a month to ask her if she is in need, and if you could offer her some degree of financial help if that prove necessary, then I will be forever grateful to you. I do not want this woman to suffer any more than she has to during her last months.

The reason why you were unable to reach Joy by telephone on June 15 was that on June 14 she had left for the state of Montana. She had to spend several days there before she became too weak to travel, because she needed to take care of some property, including important papers that she had in a safe-deposit box at the town of Lincoln, Montana. She will probably be living at home from now on, unless she is taken to a hospital when she is near death. During the day she may be out to visit a doctor's office or a hospital, but if you will call her at about 7:00am Pacific Dayltight Time, she will amost certainly be at home. That is 8:00 AM Mountain Daylight Time, 9:00 AM Central Daylight Time, and 10:00 AM Eastern Daylight Time. This last being the time for the East Coast of the United States. I do not know how that translates into French time.

\* \* \*

I will end this letter here because I want to be able to send it to you promptly. I will soon write you another letter about the problems connected with the publication of my writings in Europe. For the moment I will mention only the following. Dr. Skrbina has been traveling since June 15, and that is why he has not answered your letter to him dated June 16. I will not be surprised if your letter to Don Goede has remained unanswered. I have not found Mr. Goede to be a very reliable person; sometimes he has taken two or three months to answer a letter from me, even though the only answer required was a short note. I would further suggest that you should not put unreserved trust in Mr. Goede or Dr. Skrbina. I work with them because they are useful, but it cannot safely be assumed that their motives are unselfish.

With sincere thanks, Ted Kaczynski

# F1. From Ted to an Apartment Manager

Dear Manager:

I am a friend of Joy Richards, who lives, or lived until very recently, in your apartment number 5. As you know, Joy Richards is gravely ill with cancer. ...

### G1. From Ted to Dr. Barriot

Dear Dr. Barriot,

Thank you for your letters of November 14, November 15, and November 22, ... I hope you have received my letter of October 31, which which I enclosed pages 2, 3, 4 of *The Warrior Wind* No. 2 and a copy of my letter dated October 31 to Skrbina.

I don't know what has happened to Joy. I called her on November 13, and she told me then that she had a serious panic attack the night before. ...

# H1. From Ted to [REDACTED] -December 4, 2006

Dear [REDACTED]

I'm writing to you about our mutual friend,

As you undoubtedly know, she is so ill with cancer that she isn't likely to live long. I called her on November 13,  $\dots$ 

### I1. From Ted to [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for your letter of January 2. I very much appreciate the fact that you told Joy about my letter to you, so that she knew I was trying to get in touch with her. I had been afraid she would die thinking I had let her down, since I was unable to get a letter through to her. I don't think any of my letters ever did reach her. Through the prison chaplain I [REDACTED] I was supposed to write to her, [REDACTED]. But my letters to that address have been coming back marked "NO SUCH NUMBER." Clearly, someone screwed up.

Our very good friend [REDACTED] good as gold – visited Joy about 12 hours before she died, and he told her that I loved her and was "with her". She was only very slightly responsive, but she was responsive enough so that it appeared she understood what [REDACTED] told her.

Knowing what you and [REDACTED] told Joy relives my mind, because I wouldn't have wanted her to die thinking I had let her down.

Again, thank you Ted The Ted K Archive

Holly Bailey & Ted Kaczynski Falling in love with the Unabomber January 26, 2016

The Cliff Notes & Letters

www.thetedkarchive.com